

Debra Shettlesworth

Subject: FW: 4/16/2024 ZBA Hearing - 171 VFW Drive and 216 Pleasant Street

From: David P. Taylor <DTaylor@rockland-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:16 AM

To: Debra Shettlesworth <DShettlesworth@rockland-ma.gov>; Nicholas Zeoli <zeoli@rocklandpolice.com>; Scott Duffey <firechief@rockland-ma.gov>; Thomas Heaney <theaney@rockland-ma.gov>; Kristel Cameron <KCameron@abrockwater.com>; Michael Buckley <mbuckley@rockland-ma.gov>; Delshaune Flipp <healthagent@rockland-ma.gov>

Subject: RE: 4/16/2024 ZBA Hearing - 171 VFW Drive and 216 Pleasant Street

The Highway department would like to request a cleanup and/or load checkout area before trucks leave site. At the very least, daily load checks and daily sweeping. Currently part of specs for Dunnage permits. The area in front of existing facility is covered with sediment tracked out of facility with a combination of over spillage of loads. We feel this would be a adequate request with the new facility and also would be a preventative for the future road project. This will also cover the Town in regards to Stormwater MS4 Best management practices (BMPs) related to private facilities and development bordering Town layout.

*Thank You,
David P. Taylor Jr.
Highway Superintendent*

Rockland Highway
841 Market Street
Rockland, MA 02370
781-878-0634
781-982-8692 (Fax)
Dtaylor@rockland-ma.gov

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received.

When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of State's Office has determined that email is a public record. Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the Town of Rockland network may be subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of Information Act.